
From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Stewart McGarrity 
Finance Director 
tie Limited 
Mobile 

From: Geoff Gilbert 

Stewart McGarrity [Stewart. McGarrity@tie. ltd. uk] 
17 February 2010 09:29 
FW: BBS Deal 191207 
BBS Deal 191207 .doc 

Sent: 19 December 2007 13:29 
To: Rl~_l:l;;i_cd_,w_g_[K.~c@b.llflo ger,.~Q,_U_K. 
Cc: Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk; flynn.michael@siemens.com; Willie Gallagher; Matthew Crosse; Steven Bell; 
Alastair Richards - TEL 
Subject: BBS Deal 191207 

Richard 

Further to our discusion earlier I have amended the agreement (in red italics) for the wording we agreed. We are I 
believ now clear to sign up on this basis and move forward. For the avoidance of doubt please confirm this by return. 

I will talk to Scott regarding the additional paving issue at the Shanwick Place tramstop. 

Regards 

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director 

TRAM Project 

tie Limited 

Citypoint 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh EH12 SHD 
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The informatio11 transmitted is intended only for tl1e person to wl101n it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or 
privileged material. If yo11 are not tl1e intended recipient of tlris e-mail please notify tl1e sender immediately at tl1e e1nail address 
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above, and tl1en delete it. 

E-1nails sent to and by .our staff are 1nonitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing co1npliance with 
o.ur company rules and system perfor1nance. TIE reserves tlle right to monitor emails sent to or fro1n addresses under its control. 

No liab.ility is accepted for any hann tllat 1nay be ca11sed to your systems or data by tlus e-mail. It is tl1e recipient's responsibility 
to scan tlus e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware tl1at under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and tlle Data Protection 
legislation tl1ese contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 
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